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From: roslyn hunterspointfamily.org
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Please post Public Board Meeting
Date: Monday, April 1, 2024 4:03:54 PM

 

Public Board Meeting for Hunters Point Family
hPublic Meeting to be held on April 30th, 2024 at 5pm via zoom. Here's the zoom link:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/5603538662?
pwd=RnF2WitFSFZXK2NJZElTdWNyNjdMdz09&omn=84642393750
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/5603538662?
pwd=RnF2WitFSFZXK2NJZElTdWNyNjdMdz09&omn=84642393750 
Meeting ID: 560 353 8662
Passcode: TSakc5

---

One tap mobile
+16694449171,,5603538662#,,,,*996139# US+17193594580,,5603538662#,,,,*996139# US 
---

Dial by your location
• +1 669 444 9171 US
• +1 719 359 4580 US
• +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver)
• +1 253 205 0468 US
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
• +1 360 209 5623 US
• +1 386 347 5053 US
• +1 507 473 4847 US
• +1 564 217 2000 US
• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
• +1 646 931 3860 US
• +1 689 278 1000 US
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
• +1 305 224 1968 US
• +1 309 205 3325 US
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Meeting ID: 560 353 8662
Passcode: 996139
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Roslyn Bell
Office Manager
Office 415-822-8895
Cell    415-572-1102
Roslyn@hunterspointfamily.org
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